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hz‘. Mna Roas

Director

Fathepatical S&ences Division
-Bffice of Naval Research

mbﬂ 25, D. Co

Dear Dr. Reasi

Since you have kad some contact with the eymposium widch was held
at the Institule for Humsrical Aralysis this summor end which was spone
wored by tho Ammod Forcas Security Agency, I think you will be interested
in knouing that I have decided to extend the experiment another year mxd
to have a similar gathering next susmer. Your opinion and comments will
ba -.xs:ihl in assisting us in detormining the direction of the next
sysposium,

I wuld much appi¥tiate having your answors or couents on the
£01louinz points having & definite bearing on sich a sympoaiums

Are the cbjectives appropifate?
Was ths progress this summer in the right direction?
what key people should be sought for next yesr?

--ij) Whom would you recommerd to be chairman for next yeax?
what further objectives do you retoczond?

I realize Bat opportunily to gain detalled, firat-hand knowledge of
fhe redebitly-completed symposium and its conduct has not been possilile
for you, but I would sppreclate your statements on these quastions, how-

nuatnedurnmud they may be, since what 7 wish are the opinions
of q.uliﬂed people who 4id not diractly particirate in the ayrposium,

of Prof. Calrns confidential roport, less the rather bulky
ees 1s enélogdd for your information, If you do not wish to
ain ihe feport, pleoaso vetwn its In addition, if yon would like to
#68 3ny or all of the appendices to the xoport, I will be glad to sand
then o yon on requidt.

L will be much I"nﬂebhd to you for taking timo en this matier.

W. F. Friedman/eby/17 Sept 52 #iincerely, 3
Consulbant/60493
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NEXO POR RECIRD:

— pretessor Caima, Chlcf of 03 ard Nr. Friednan agreed it was usefil
to bave comeents Lrom qualified mathematioans on the sympoaiws, but not
payticipents therecf, Comnonts would be useful in guiding the next

symposlim,

See also letters to Robertson, von Neumann, Engstrom
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